Jennifer Schultz - NOAA Federal

From: Jennifer Schultz - NOAA Federal
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 9:32 AM

To: (b)(6) CIV NAVFAC HQ, EV
Cc: (b)(6) CIV NAVFAC HQ, EV

Subject: Re: FW: NMFS Listing Spreadsheet - June

Hi [BI8)

Thank you for your email. The green turtle critical habitat designation is taking us much longer than first
anticipated because of the number of DPSs (6) and vast areas of their ranges. We do not have an expected
completion date at this time. Because we are required by the ESA to designate critical habitat, I'd like to
continue to work with our DoD partners, as INRMPs are revised.

While reviewing the INRMPs, we've noticed that some address green turtle terrestrial nesting habitat,
which falls under FWS jurisdiction, but most do not address marine habitat, which falls under NMFS
jurisdiction. The types of issues NMFS would be concerned with would be: nearshore obstructions off
nesting beaches (i.e., structures or activities that prevent or delay females from moving on and off nesting
beaches and hatchlings from moving off nesting beaches), loss of seagrass or other foraging habitat, and
offshore obstructions or activities that might block migratory routes between adult foraging and nesting
areas. Please let me know if you have any ideas about sharing this information with all installations that
include marine habitat of green turtles and that may be interested in an exemption. We do not have a
biological report to share at this time, but we could give them some ideas of what we are looking for
because | know that revising INRMPs takes a great deal of time and planning.

Thanks,

Jenny

Jennifer Schultz, Ph.D.
Endangered Species Division
Office of Protected Resources
NOAA Fisheries

301-427-8443

jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov
www.nmfs.noaa.qgov

On Mon, Jul 17, 2017 at 11:57 AM, (b)(6) CIV NAVFAC HQ, EV
IR o vy.mil> wrote:

Good Morning Ms. Schultz,

| am writing to follow-up on the status of the proposed CH for the green sea turtle. The lastest listing


mailto:first.last@noaa.gov
http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/
http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov

POAM we have does not indicate an expected date. Can you provide any clarity on that timeline? Thanks
in advance for your time!

v/r, B8]

From: Harrelson, David [mailto:david_harrelson@fws.gov]

Sent: Friday, June 09, 2017 10:32 AM

To: alisa.r.dickson.civ@mail.mil; allyn.a.dalsimer.ctr@mail.mil; Angela Somma - NOAA Federal; Arthur
Coykendall; Gall, Barry; Beth Forbus; brian.yanchik@dot.gov; Catherine Liller;
catherwood_leslie@bah.com; Cathy Tortorici - NOAA Federal; Collette Thogerson;
courtney.e.chambers@usace.army.mil; diane.e.keefe.ctr@mail.mil; daniel.buford@dot.gov;
david.b.guldenzopf.civ@mail.mil; dodnatres@bah.com; donald.martin@dla.mil; || TR
dpivorunas@fs.fed.us; eric.r.beckley.civ@mail.mi; Eric Kershner; Gina Shultz; hassellmd@state.gov;
jay.m.rubinoff@us.army.mil; jennifer.m.gerhardt-smith@usace.army.mil; jaburns@fs.fed.us; Cecchini,
Joseph D CIV OASN EI&E; Wilson, Joseph R HQ02; iohn.p.mire.mil@mail.mil;; Jason
Ransom; james.vanness@osd.mil; julie.jeter @us.af.mil; Julie Moore; kebby kelley; (b)(6) Clv
OPNAV, N45; Bissell, Kathryn; kevin.porteck@us.af.mil; Kim Tripp; Kristine Petersen - NOAA Federal;
lauren.wenzel@noaa.gov; Leslie Pokladnik; Gorman, Lewis; lorri.a.schwartz.civ@mail.mil; Mary Cody;
michael.khalamayzer@dla.mil; Patrice Ashfield; richard.a.fischer@erdc.dren.mil;
robert.shirley.2@us.af.mil; Fitch, Robin CIV OASN (EI&E), ODASN (Environment);
ryan.b.orndorff.civ@mail.mil; siarts@ctc.com; Steven Hilburger; Sekscienski, Steven W CIV USARMY HQDA
ACSIM (US); steven.p.stadelman.civ@mail.mil; Stephen Small; steven.m.tucker@uscg.mil;
sue.goodfellow@usmc.mil; stan.rogers@noaa.gov; Tamara Arzt; tmccall@ag.tamu.edu;
CIV NAVFAC HQ, EV; Tanya Shenk; Jennifer Neely; Rice, Jacqueline D I&L, MCICOM; Glenn Plumb;
melissa.mertz@ang.af.mil; melanie.a.frisch.civ@mail.mil; Graham, James; katherine.brogan@noaa.gov;
Silverberg, Ira S CIV DLA INSTALLATION SUPPORT (US); Ron Salz - NOAA Federal; Jennifer Williams;
Shively, Daniel - FS; Logan, Brian -FS; Carromero Marcano, William - FS;

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Listing Spreadsheet.

Attached is the spreadsheet of classification actions now through the end of the calendar year. Note that
Recovery actions are included.

FYI. | do not know if the 7 year workplan has ever been distributed. It is available online here:

https://www.fws.gov/endangered/improving_esa/pdf/Listing%207-Year%20Workplan%20Sept%202016.pdf

It is also attached.

Regards,

Dave Harrelson
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